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From: Jacob Weintraub <jacob@tvjsons.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Plowman, Lisa; sbcob

Cc: Pat Cusack; Guillermo Perez; David Chanley
Subject: Re: Letter of Intent - HEU Rezone Process
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,
Thanks for the opportunity to present our site to the Board of Supervisors. The link below has a PowerPoint file and two
PDF sets of plans (11x17 & 24x36). We plan to give a quick presentation during public comment at the April 30 North

County meeting and attend the May 3 South County meeting.

Please let us know if you have any issues accessing the files.

Board Meeting - Google Drive
drive.google.com

Thank you,

Jacob Weintraub
(805) 441-0332
jacob@tvjsons.com

On Apr 12, 2024, at 11:55 AM, Plowman, Lisa <Iplowman@countyofsb.org> wrote:
Hi Development Teams,

As you know the Board of Supervisors will be meeting to review the potential rezones associated with
the Housing Element Update. The special hearings are scheduled for April 30" in Santa Maria to review
the north county rezones and for May 3" in Santa Barbara to review the south county rezones.

All presentations to the Board will be done as part of public comment. If you wish to present any
graphics or site plans as part of your public comment, you will need to submit the PowerPoint slides
to shcob@countyofsb.org by Friday April 26™.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Lisa



Lisa Plowman

Director
Planning & Development
¢ounry | 123 E. Anapamu St.
FUTLRE Santa Barbara, CA 93101

805-568-2086
Iplowman(@countyofsb.org
http://www.countyofsb.org/plndev/home.sbc

From: Plowman, Lisa

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:58 PM

To: 'Chuck Lande' <CLande@chadmar.com>; 'Greg Reitz (greg@rethinkdev.com)'
<greg@rethinkdev.com>; 'Laurel Fisher Perez' <laurel@sepps.com>; 'john@presidiocp.com’
<john@presidiocp.com>; 'Gelare Macon' <GMacon@flowersassoc.com>; 'Jeff Nelson'
<jeff@jeffnelsonlaw.com>; 'Anthony Tomasello' <actomasello@rrmdesign.com>; 'Brent Little'
<brent@urban-ab.com>; 'Ron Caird' <Rcaird@porlamarnursery.com>; 'Ron Wu' <rwu@rtacg.com>;
'Laurie Tamura' <laurie@urbanplanningconcepts.com>; 'Michael Stoltey' <Michael@Md3inv.com>;
'Jacob Weintraub' <jacob@tvjsons.com>; 'jleech@dudek.com’ <jleech@dudek.com>; 'Peter Simmons'
<peter@urbanplanningconcepts.com>; 'brian@urbanplanningconcepts.com'
<brian@urbanplanningconcepts.com>; 'Josh Rohmer' <joshrohmer@ucsb.edu>

Cc: Dale, Elise <daleel@countyofsb.org>; Tuttle, Alex <Atuttle@countyofsb.org>; Bell, Allen
<abell@countyofsb.org>; Jacquelyne Alexander <jralexander@countyofsb.org>

Subject: Letter of Intent - HEU Rezone Process

Hi Development Teams,

Thank you for your presentations on Tuesday. They were very informative and helpful for decision
makers as they embark on the rezone process. As you heard, the Board would like to see letters of
intent from the developers that identify how each project conforms to the Board’s criteria or provides
other beneficial elements. The letter of intent should include, but is not limited to, the following:

° unit count,

e number of affordable units,

e income level the affordable units are offered at,

e are the affordable units restricted through a program (e.g., State Density Bonus, Inclusionary,
Tax Credit) or voluntarily and the term of affordability,

e partnerships with local affordable housing providers,

e unit type - for sale, rental, or both

e on-site private and public recreation opportunities,

e mix of uses (commercial, childcare),

e partnerships with local employers to ensure units serve local workforce,

e ifaBuilder's Remedy (BR) project, willingness to forego the BR application if rezoned as part of
the Housing Element,

e ifidentified as a pending project in the HEU, the alternative unit counts provided if rezoned as
part of the Housing Element,

e  consistency with community plans,

e willingness to offer (i.e., right of first offer) units to local employees for 60 days prior to putting
them on the open market, and



e other beneficial aspects of the project.

The rezone hearings are fast approaching and it would be most helpful if the Planning Commission was
able to review these letters prior to making their recommendations to the Board. In order for this to
occur, your letter would need to be submitted to Planning & Development by Monday, March 25" at
12:00 p.m.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Lisa

Lisa Plowman

Director
Planning & Development
(’E'EEJ_F{TT 123 E. Anapamu St.
FUTURE Santa Barbara, CA 93101

805-568-2086
Iplowman@countyofsb.org
http://www.countyofsb.org/plndev/home.sbc
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